

## **Resources for Caregivers**

Administration of Aging (AOA)  
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)  
[www.aoa.gov](http://www.aoa.gov)  
1 Massachusetts Avenue NW  
Washington DC 20001  
(202) 619-0724  
[aoainfo@aoa.hhs.gov](mailto:aoainfo@aoa.hhs.gov)

Alliance for Aging Research  
[www.agingresearch.org](http://www.agingresearch.org)  
750 17<sup>th</sup> Street NW- Suite 1100  
Washington DC 20006  
(202) 293-2856  
Fax: (202) 955-8394  
[info@agingresearch.org](mailto:info@agingresearch.org)

Alzheimer's Association  
[www.alz.org](http://www.alz.org)  
225 North Michigan Avenue- Floor 17  
Chicago IL 60601  
(800) 272-3900  
Fax: (866) 699-1246  
[info@alz.org](mailto:info@alz.org)

Alzheimer's Disease Education and Referral Center (ADEAR)  
[www.alzheimers.org](http://www.alzheimers.org)  
PO Box 8250  
Silver Springs MD 20907  
(800) 438-4380  
Fax: (301) 495-3334  
[adear@nia.nih.gov](mailto:adear@nia.nih.gov)

AmeriCare Alliance  
[www.americarealliance.org](http://www.americarealliance.org)  
2002 Summit Boulevard- 3rd Floor  
Atlanta GA 30319  
(800) 610-2029

American Academy of Dermatology (AAD)  
[www.aad.org](http://www.aad.org)  
PO Box 4014  
Schaumburg IL 60168  
(866) 503-7546  
Fax (847) 240-1859  
[MRC@aad.org](mailto:MRC@aad.org)

## **Resources for Caregivers**

American Academy of Neurology (AAN)

www.aan.com  
(800) 879-1960

American Academy of Ophthalmology (AAO)

www.eyenet.org  
655 Beach Street  
San Francisco CA 94109  
(800) 222-3937  
(415) 561-8500  
Fax: (415) 561-8575  
eyenet@aao.org

American Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons (AAOS)

www.aaos.org  
6300 North River Road  
Rosemont IL 60018  
(847) 823-7186  
Fax: (847) 823- 8125  
orthoinfo@aaos.org

American Academy of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery Inc. (AAO)

www.entnet.org  
1650 Diagonal Road  
Alexandria VA 22314  
(703) 836-4444

American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry

[www.aagponline.org](http://www.aagponline.org)  
7910 Woodmont Avenue- Suite 1050  
Bethesda MD 20814  
(301)654-7850  
Fax: (301) 654-4137  
[main@aagponline.org](mailto:main@aagponline.org)

American Association for Marriage and Family (AAMFT)

[www.aamft.org](http://www.aamft.org)  
112 South Alfred Street  
Alexandria VA 22314  
(703) 838-9808  
Fax: (703) 838-9805

## **Resources for Caregivers**

American Association of Cardiovascular and Pulmonary Rehabilitation (AACVPR)

[www.aacvpr.org](http://www.aacvpr.org)

330 North Wabash Avenue- Suite 2000

Chicago IL 60611

(312) 321-5146

Fax: (312) 673-6924

[aacvpr@aacvpr.org](mailto:aacvpr@aacvpr.org)

American Association of Critical Care Nurses (AACN)

[www.aacn.org](http://www.aacn.org)

101 Columbia- Suite 200

Aliso Viejo CA 92656

(800) 899- 2226

(949) 362-2000

Fax: (949) 362-2020

[info@aacn.org](mailto:info@aacn.org)

American Association of Homes and Services for the Aging (AAHSA)

[www.aahsa.org](http://www.aahsa.org)

[www.leadingage.org](http://www.leadingage.org)

2519 Connecticut Avenue NW

Washington DC 20008

(202) 783-2242

Fax: (202) 783-2255

[info@leadingage.org](mailto:info@leadingage.org)

American Association of Retired Persons (AARP)

[www.aarp.org](http://www.aarp.org)

601 East Street NW

Washington DC 20049

(888) 687-2277

[member@aarp.org](mailto:member@aarp.org)

American Bar Association Commission on the Legal Problems of the Elderly

[www.americanbar.org/aging](http://www.americanbar.org/aging)

[www.abanet.org/aging](http://www.abanet.org/aging)

740 15<sup>th</sup> Street NW

Washington DC 20005

(202) 662-8690

Fax: (202) 662-8698

[aging@americanbar.org](mailto:aging@americanbar.org)

## **Resources for Caregivers**

American Brain Tumor Association (ABTA)

[www.abta.org](http://www.abta.org)

8550 West Bryn Mawr Avenue- Suite 550

Chicago IL 60631

(800) 866-2282

(773) 577-8750

Fax: (773) 577-8738

[abtacares@abta.org](mailto:abtacares@abta.org)

American Cancer Society (ACS)

250 Williams Street NW

Atlanta GA 30303

(800) 227-2345

American Chiropractic Association (ACA)

[www.acatoday.org](http://www.acatoday.org)

1701 Clarendon Boulevard

Arlington VA 22209

(703) 276-8800

Fax: (703) 243-2593

[memberinfo@acatoday.org](mailto:memberinfo@acatoday.org)

American College of Physicians- American Society of Internal Medicine (ACP-ASIM)

190 North Independence Mall West

Philadelphia PA 19106

(800) 523-1546

(215) 351-2400

[custserv@acponline.org](mailto:custserv@acponline.org)

American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM)

[www.acsm.org](http://www.acsm.org)

401 West Michigan Street

Indianapolis IN 46202-3233

(317) 637-9200

Fax: (317) 634-7817

[membership@acsm.org](mailto:membership@acsm.org)

American Council of the Blind (ACB)

[www.acb.org](http://www.acb.org)

2200 Wilson Boulevard- Suite 650

Arlington VA 22201

(800) 424-8666

(202) 467-5081

Fax: (703) 465-5085

[info@acb.org](mailto:info@acb.org)

## **Resources for Caregivers**

American Counseling Association (ACA)

[www.counseling.org](http://www.counseling.org)

5999 Stevenson Avenue

Alexandria VA 22304

(800) 347-6647

Fax: (800) 473-2329

[membership@counseling.org](mailto:membership@counseling.org)

American Dental Association (ADA)

[www.ada.org](http://www.ada.org)

211 East Chicago Avenue

Chicago IL 60611

(800) 347-6647 ext. 222

(312) 440-2500

American Diabetes Association (ADA)

[www.diabetes.org](http://www.diabetes.org)

1701 North Beauregard Street

Alexandria VA 22311

(800) 342-2838

[askada@diabetes.org](mailto:askada@diabetes.org)

American Dietetic Association

[www.eatright.org](http://www.eatright.org)

120 South Riverside Plaza- Suite 2000

Chicago IL 60606

(800) 877-1600

(312) 899-0040

American Federation for Aging Research (AFAR)

[www.afar.org](http://www.afar.org)

55 West 39<sup>th</sup> Street- 16<sup>th</sup> Floor

New York NY 10018

(888) 582-2327

(212) 703-9977

Fax: (212) 997-0330

[info@afar.org](mailto:info@afar.org)

American Geriatrics Society (AGS)

[www.americangeriatrics.org](http://www.americangeriatrics.org)

40 Fulton Street- 18<sup>th</sup> Floor

New York NY 10038

(212) 308-1414

(212) 832-8646

[info.amger@americangeriatrics.org](mailto:info.amger@americangeriatrics.org)

## **Resources for Caregivers**

American Health Assistance Foundation (AHAF)

[www.ahaf.org](http://www.ahaf.org)

22512 Gateway Drive

Clarksburg MD 20871

(800) 437-2423

Fax: (301) 258-9454

[info@ahaf.org](mailto:info@ahaf.org)

American Health Foundation (AHF)

[www.americanhealthfoundation.com](http://www.americanhealthfoundation.com)

1181 South Rogers Circle, Suite #2

Boca Raton FL 33487

(917) 846-6506

[info@americanhealthfoundation.com](mailto:info@americanhealthfoundation.com)

America's Health Insurance Plans

[www.ahip.org](http://www.ahip.org)

601 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

South Building- Suite 500

Washington DC 20004

(202) 778-3200

Fax: (202) 331-7487

[ahip@ahip.org](mailto:ahip@ahip.org)

American Heart Association (AHA)

[www.americanheart.org](http://www.americanheart.org)

7272 Greenville Avenue

Dallas TX 75231

(800) 242- 8721

[info@heart.org](mailto:info@heart.org)

American Horticultural Therapy Association (AHTA)

[www.ahta.org](http://www.ahta.org)

610 Freedom Business Center- #110

King of Prussia PA 19406

(610) 992-0020

Fax: (610) 992-0021

American Hospital Association (AHA)

[www.aha.org](http://www.aha.org)

325 7<sup>th</sup> Street NW

Washington DC 20004

(800) 424-4301

(202) 638- 1100

## **Resources for Caregivers**

American Lung Association (ALA)

[www.lungusa.org](http://www.lungusa.org)

1301 Pennsylvania Avenue NW- Suite 800

Washington DC 20004

(800) 548-8252

(202) 785-3355

Fax: (202) 452-1805

American Medical Association (AMA)

[www.ama-assn.org](http://www.ama-assn.org)

515 North State Street

Chicago IL 60654

(800) 621-8335

American Medical Directors Association (AMDA)

[www.amda.com](http://www.amda.com)

11000 Broken Land Pkwy- Suite 400

Columbia MD 21044

(800) 876-2632

(410) 740-9743

Fax: (410) 740-4572

[webmaster@amda.com](mailto:webmaster@amda.com)

American Music Therapy Association (AMTA)

[www.musictherapy.org](http://www.musictherapy.org)

8455 Colesville Road- Suite 1000

Silver Spring MD 20910

(301) 589-3300

Fax: (301) 589-5175

American Nurses Association (ANA)

[www.nursingworld.org](http://www.nursingworld.org)

8515 Georgia Avenue- Suite 400

Silver Springs MD 20910

(800) 297-4262

(301) 628-5000

Fax: (301) 628-5001

[memberinfo@ana.org](mailto:memberinfo@ana.org)

American Occupational Therapy Association Inc. (AOTA)

[www.aota.org](http://www.aota.org)

4720 Montgomery Lane- Suite 200

Bethesda MD 20814

(301) 652-2682

Fax: (301) 652-7711

## **Resources for Caregivers**

American Parkinson's Disease Association (APDA)

[www.apdaparkinson.org](http://www.apdaparkinson.org)

135 Parkinson Avenue  
Staten Island NY 10305

(800) 223-2732

(718) 981-8001

Fax: (718) 981-4399

[apda@apdaparkinson.org](mailto:apda@apdaparkinson.org)

American Pharmacists Association (APhA)

[www.aphanet.org](http://www.aphanet.org)

[www.pharmacist.com](http://www.pharmacist.com)

2215 Constitution Avenue NW

Washington DC 22037

(202) 628-4410

Fax: (202) 783-2351

American Physical Therapy Association (APTA)

[www.apta.org](http://www.apta.org)

111 North Fairfax Street

Alexandria VA 22314

(800) 999-2782

(703) 684-2782

Fax: (703) 706-8536

[memberservices@apta.org](mailto:memberservices@apta.org)

American Psychiatric Association (APA)

[www.psych.org](http://www.psych.org)

1000 Wilson Boulevard- Suite 1825

Arlington VA 22209

(888) 357-7924

(703) 907-7300

[apa@psych.org](mailto:apa@psych.org)

American Psychological Association (APA)

[www.apa.org](http://www.apa.org)

750 First Street NE

Washington DC 20002

(800) 374-2721

(202) 336-5500

[webmaster@apa.org](mailto:webmaster@apa.org)

American Red Cross

[www.redcross.org](http://www.redcross.org)

2025 E Street NW

Washington DC 20006



## **Resources for Caregivers**

(800) 733-2767  
American Society on Aging (ASA)  
[www.asaging.org](http://www.asaging.org)  
71 Stevenson Street- Suite 1450  
San Francisco CA 94105  
(800) 537-9728  
(415) 974-9600  
Fax: (415) 974-0300  
[membership@asaging.org](mailto:membership@asaging.org)

American Stroke Association (ASA)  
[www.strokeassociation.org](http://www.strokeassociation.org)  
7272 Greenville Avenue  
Dallas TX 75231  
(800) 478-7653

American Tinnitus Association (ATA)  
[www.ata.org](http://www.ata.org)  
PO Box 5  
Portland OR 97207  
(800) 634-8978  
(503) 248-9985  
Fax: (503) 248-0024  
[tinnitus@ata.org](mailto:tinnitus@ata.org)

Assisted Living Federation of America (ALFA)  
[www.alfa.org](http://www.alfa.org)  
1650 King Street- Suite 602  
Alexandria VA 22314  
(703) 894-1805  
Fax: (703) 894-1831

Association for Gerontology in Higher Education (AGHE)  
[www.aghe.org](http://www.aghe.org)  
1220 L Street NW- Suite 901  
Washington DC 20005  
(202) 289-9806  
Fax: (202) 289-9824  
[aghe@aghe.org](mailto:aghe@aghe.org)

Better Hearing Institute  
[www.betterhearing.org](http://www.betterhearing.org)  
1444 I Street NW- Suite 700  
Washington DC 20005  
(800) 327-9355  
(202) 449-1100  
[mail@betterhearing.org](mailto:mail@betterhearing.org)

## **Resources for Caregivers**

Beverly Foundation

[www.beverlyfoundation.org](http://www.beverlyfoundation.org)

1120 Pennsylvania Street NE

Albuquerque NM 87110

(505) 222-0620

[info@beverlyfoundation.org](mailto:info@beverlyfoundation.org)

B'nai B'rith

[www.bniabrith.org](http://www.bniabrith.org)

2020 K Street NW- 7<sup>th</sup> Floor

Washington DC 20006

(800) 723-2624

(202) 857-6600

Brookdale Center on Aging (BCOA) of Hunter College

[www.brookdale.org](http://www.brookdale.org)

2180 3<sup>rd</sup> Avenue- 8<sup>th</sup> Floor

New York NY 10035

(212) 396-7835

Fax: (212) 396-7852

[bchal@hunter.cuny.edu](mailto:bchal@hunter.cuny.edu)

Captioned Media Program (CMP)

[www.cfv.org](http://www.cfv.org)

1447 East Main Street

Spartanburg SC 29307

(864) 585-1778

Fax: (864) 585-2611

[info@dcmp.org](mailto:info@dcmp.org)

Catholic Charities USA (CCUSA)

[www.catholiccharitiesusa.org](http://www.catholiccharitiesusa.org)

2050 Ballenger Avenue- Suite 400

Alexandria VA 22314

(703) 549-1390

Fax: (703) 549-1656

[info@catholiccharitiesusa.org](mailto:info@catholiccharitiesusa.org)

Catholic Golden Age (CGA)

[www.catholicgoldenage.org](http://www.catholicgoldenage.org)

PO Box 249

Olyphant PA 18447

(855) 586-1091

## **Resources for Caregivers**

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)

[www.cms.hhs.gov](http://www.cms.hhs.gov)

7500 Security Boulevard

Baltimore MD 21244

(800) 633-4227

The Center for Social Gerontology (TCSG)

[www.tcsg.org](http://www.tcsg.org)

2307 Shelby Avenue

Ann Arbor MI 48103

(734) 665-1126

Fax: (734) 665-2071

[tcsg@tcsg.org](mailto:tcsg@tcsg.org)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

[www.cdc.gov](http://www.cdc.gov)

1600 Clifton Road

Atlanta GA 30333

(800) 232-4636

Children of Aging Parents (CAPS)

[www.caps4caregivers.org](http://www.caps4caregivers.org)

PO Box 167

Richboro PA 18954

(800) 227-7294

Community Transportation Association of America (CTTA)

[www.ctaa.org](http://www.ctaa.org)

1341 G Street NW- 10<sup>th</sup> Floor

Washington DC 20005

(800) 891-0590

Fax: (202) 737-9197

Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities (CARF)

[www.carf.org/aging](http://www.carf.org/aging)

1730 Rhode Island Avenue NW- Suite 410

Washington DC 20036

(866) 888-1122

(202) 587-5001

Fax: (202) 587-5009

[as@carf.org](mailto:as@carf.org)

## **Resources for Caregivers**

Council of Better Business Bureaus (CBBB)

[www.newyork.bbb.org](http://www.newyork.bbb.org)

399 Conklin Street

Farmingdale NY 11735

(212) 533-6200

Fax: (516) 420-1095

[longislandbbb@newyork.bbb.org](mailto:longislandbbb@newyork.bbb.org)

The Dana Alliance for Brian Initiatives

[www.dana.org](http://www.dana.org)

505 Fifth Avenue- 6<sup>th</sup> Floor

New York NY 10017

(212) 223-4040

Fax: (212) 317-8721

[dabiinfo@dana.org](mailto:dabiinfo@dana.org)

Delta Society/Pet Partners

[www.deltasociety.org](http://www.deltasociety.org)

[www.petpartners.org](http://www.petpartners.org)

875 124<sup>th</sup> Avenue NE #101

Bellevue WA 98005

(425) 679-5500

Fax: (425) 679-5539

[info@petpartners.org](mailto:info@petpartners.org)

Department of Justice (DOJ)

[www.usdoj.gov](http://www.usdoj.gov)

[www.justice.gov](http://www.justice.gov)

950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington DC 20530

(202) 514-2000

[askdoj@usdoj.gov](mailto:askdoj@usdoj.gov)

Department of Labor (DOL)

[www.dol.gov](http://www.dol.gov)

200 Constitution Avenue NW

Washington DC 20210

(866) 487-2365

Department of Transportation (DOT)

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)

[www.nhtsa.dot.gov](http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov)

1200 New Jersey Avenue SE- West Building

Washington DC 20590

(888) 327-4236

## **Resources for Caregivers**

Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)

[www.va.gov](http://www.va.gov)

810 Vermont Avenue NW

Washington DC 20420

(800) 827-1000

DES Action

[www.desaction.org](http://www.desaction.org)

PO Box 7296

Jupiter FL 33468

(800) 337-9288

[info@desaction.org](mailto:info@desaction.org)

Disabled American Veterans (DAV)

[www.dav.org](http://www.dav.org)

3725 Alexandria Pike

Cold Spring KY 41076

(877) 426-2838

(859) 441-7300

Eldercare Initiative in Consumer Law (EICL)

[www.consumerlaw.org](http://www.consumerlaw.org)

7 Winthrop Square

Boston MA 02110

(617) 542-8010

Fax: (617) 542-8028

Eldercare Locator

[www.eldercare.gov](http://www.eldercare.gov)

(800) 677-1116

(516) 227-8900

(631) 853-8200

Nassau: [seniors@hhsnassaucountyny.us](mailto:seniors@hhsnassaucountyny.us)

Suffolk: [aging.office@co.suffolk.ny.us](mailto:aging.office@co.suffolk.ny.us)

Elderweb

[www.elderweb.com](http://www.elderweb.com)

(309) 451-3319

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

[www.epa.gov](http://www.epa.gov)

290 Broadway

New York NY 10007

(212) 637-3000

Fax: (212) 637-3526

## **Resources for Caregivers**

Epilepsy Foundation  
[www.epilepsyfoundation.org](http://www.epilepsyfoundation.org)  
8301 Professional Place  
Landover MD 20785  
(800) 332-1000  
[contactus@efa.org](mailto:contactus@efa.org)

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)  
[www.eeoc.gov](http://www.eeoc.gov)  
131 M Street NE  
Washington DC 20507  
(202) 663-4900  
[info@eeoc.gov](mailto:info@eeoc.gov)

Federal Citizen Information Center (FCIC)  
[www.pueblo.gsa.gov](http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov)  
(888) 878-3256  
(719) 295-2675  
[pueblo@gpo.gov](mailto:pueblo@gpo.gov)

Federal Trade Commission (FTC)  
[www.ftc.gov](http://www.ftc.gov)  
(877) 382-4357  
(202) 326-3100  
[hsrhelp@hsr.gov](mailto:hsrhelp@hsr.gov)

Food and Drug Administration (FDA)  
[www.fda.gov](http://www.fda.gov)  
10903 New Hampshire Avenue  
Silver Springs MD 20993  
(888) 463-6332

Food and Nutrition Information Center (FNIC)  
[www.nal.usda.gov/fnic](http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic)  
10301 Baltimore Avenue- Room 108  
Beltsville MD 20705  
(301) 504-5414  
Fax: (301) 504-6409  
[fnic@ars.usda.gov](mailto:fnic@ars.usda.gov)

John Douglas French Alzheimer's Association  
[www.jdfaf.org](http://www.jdfaf.org)  
11620 Wilshire Boulevard- Suite 270  
Los Angeles CA 90025  
(310) 445-4656  
[jdfaf@earthlink.net](mailto:jdfaf@earthlink.net)

## **Resources for Caregivers**

Generations Online

[www.generationsonline.com](http://www.generationsonline.com)

3637 Chestnut Street

Philadelphia PA 19104

(215) 222-6400

Gerontological Society of America (GSA)

[www.geron.org](http://www.geron.org)

1120 L Street NW- Suite 901

Washington DC 20005

(202) 842-1275

Fax: (202) 842-1150

Glaucoma Research Foundation (GRF)

[www.glaucoma.org](http://www.glaucoma.org)

251 Post Street- Suite 600

San Francisco CA 94108

(800) 826-6693

(415) 986-3162

[question@glaucoma.org](mailto:question@glaucoma.org)

Gray Panthers (GP)

[www.graypanthers.org](http://www.graypanthers.org)

1319 F Street NW- Suite 302

Washington DC 20004

(800) 280-5362

(202) 737-6637

Fax: (202) 737-1160

[info@graypanthers.org](mailto:info@graypanthers.org)

Indian Health Services (IHS)

[www.ihs.gov](http://www.ihs.gov)

(301) 443-1083

The Reyes Building

801 Thompson Avenue- Suite 400

Rockville MD 20852

International Hearing Society (IHS)

[www.ihs.gov](http://www.ihs.gov)

16880 Middlebelt Road- Suite 2

Livonia MI 48154

(734) 522-7200

Fax: (734) 522-0200

## **Resources for Caregivers**

International Essential Tremor Foundation (IETF)

[www.essentialtremor.org](http://www.essentialtremor.org)

PO Box 14005

Lenexa KS 66285

(888) 387-3667

(913) 341-3880

Fax: (913) 341-1296

[info@essentialtremor.org](mailto:info@essentialtremor.org)

Japanese American Citizens League (JAACL)

[www.jacl.org](http://www.jacl.org)

1765 Sutter Street

San Francisco CA 94115

(415) 921-5225

Fax: (415) 931-4671

[jacl@jacl.org](mailto:jacl@jacl.org)

Legal Counsel for the Elderly (LCE)

American Association of Retired Persons (AARP)

[www.aarp.org](http://www.aarp.org)

601 East Street NW

Washington DC 20049

(888) 687-2277

(202) 434-3525

[member@aarp.org](mailto:member@aarp.org)

Legal Services for the Elderly (LSE)

[www.lsed.org](http://www.lsed.org)

237 Main Street- Suite 1015

Buffalo NY 14203

(716) 853-3087

Leukemia and Lymphoma Society Inc. (LLS)

[www.leukemia.org](http://www.leukemia.org)

1311 Mamoroneck Avenue- Suite 310

White Plains NY 10605

(914) 949-5213

Fax: (914) 949-6691

[infocenter@lls.org](mailto:infocenter@lls.org)

Lighthouse National Center for Vision and Aging (LNCVA)

[www.lighthouse.org](http://www.lighthouse.org)

111 East 59<sup>th</sup> Street

New York NY 10022

(800) 829-0500

(212) 821-9200



## **Resources for Caregivers**

[info@lighthouse.org](mailto:info@lighthouse.org)

Meals on Wheels Association of America (MOWAA)

[www.mowaa.org](http://www.mowaa.org)

203 South Union Street

Alexandria VA 22314

(888) 998-6325

Fax: (703) 548-8024

[mowaa@mowaa.org](mailto:mowaa@mowaa.org)

MedicAlert Foundation

[www.medicalalert.org](http://www.medicalalert.org)

2323 Colorado Avenue

Turlock CA 95382

(888) 633-4298

Medicare Rights Center (MRC)

[www.medicarerights.org](http://www.medicarerights.org)

520 8<sup>th</sup> Avenue- North Wing- 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor

New York NY 10018

(800) 333-4114

(212) 869-3850

Fax: (212) 869-3532

National Academy for Elder Law Attorneys Inc. (NAELA)

[www.naela.org](http://www.naela.org)

(520) 881-4005

National Alliance for Hispanic Health

[www.hispanichealth.org](http://www.hispanichealth.org)

1501 16<sup>th</sup> Street NW

Washington DC 20036

(202) 387-5000

[alliance@hispanichealth.org](mailto:alliance@hispanichealth.org)

National Alliance for the Mentally Ill (NAMI)

[www.nami.org](http://www.nami.org)

3803 North Fairfax Drive- Suite 100

Arlington VA 22203

(800) 950-6264

(703) 524-7600

Fax: (703) 524-9094

National Asian Pacific Center on Aging (NAPCA)

[www.napca.org](http://www.napca.org)

(800) 336-2722

## **Resources for Caregivers**

National Association for Continence (NAFC)

[www.nafc.org](http://www.nafc.org)

(800) 252-3337

National Association for Health and Fitness (NAHF)

[www.physicalfitness.org](http://www.physicalfitness.org)

65 Niagara Square- Room 607

Buffalo NY 14202

(716) 851-4052

Fax: (716) 851-4309

[wellness@city-buffalo.org](mailto:wellness@city-buffalo.org)

National Alliance for Hispanic Elderly

(626) 564-1988

National Association for Home Care (NAHC)

[www.nahc.org](http://www.nahc.org)

228 7<sup>th</sup> Street SE

Washington DC 20003

(202) 547-7424

Fax: (202) 547-3540

[membership@nahc.org](mailto:membership@nahc.org)

National Association for Human Development (NAHD)

(202) 328-2191

National Association for Practical Nurse Education and Services (NAPNES)

[www.napnes.org](http://www.napnes.org)

1940 Duke Street- Suite 200

Alexandria VA 22314

(703) 933-1003

Fax: (703) 940-4089

National Association of Activity Professionals (NAAP)

(865) 429-0717

[info@thenaap.com](mailto:info@thenaap.com)

National Association of Common Health Centers (N4A)

[www.n4a.org](http://www.n4a.org)

1730 Rhode Island Avenue NW- Suite 1200

Washington DC 20036

(202) 872-0888

Fax: (202) 872-0057

## **Resources for Caregivers**

National Association for Community Health Centers (NACHC)

[www.nachc.com](http://www.nachc.com)

7501 Wisconsin Avenue- Suite 1100w

Bethesda MD 20814

(301) 347-0400

National Association of Nutrition and Aging Service Programs (NANASP)

[www.nanasp.org](http://www.nanasp.org)

1612 K Street NW- Suite 400

Washington DC 20006

(202) 682-6899

Fax: (202) 223-2099

[pcarlson@nanasp.org](mailto:pcarlson@nanasp.org)

National Association of Social Workers (NASW)

[www.naswdc.org](http://www.naswdc.org)

750 1<sup>st</sup> Street Ne- Suite 700

Washington DC 20002

(800) 742-4089

(202) 408-8600

National Association of the Deaf (NAD)

[www.nad.org](http://www.nad.org)

8630 Fenton Street- Suite 820

Silver Springs MD 20910

(301) 587-1788

Fax: (301) 587-1791

National Bar Association (NBA)

[www.nationalbar.org](http://www.nationalbar.org)

1225 11<sup>th</sup> Street NW

Washington DC 20001

(202) 842-3900

Fax: (202) 289-6170

National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)

[www.cdc.gov/nchs](http://www.cdc.gov/nchs)

1600 Clifton Road

Atlanta GA 30333

(800) 232-4636

National Center on Minority Health and Health Disparities (NCMHD)

[www.ncmhd.nih.gov](http://www.ncmhd.nih.gov)

(301) 402-1366

## **Resources for Caregivers**

National Center on Poverty Law (NCPL)

[www.povertylaw.org](http://www.povertylaw.org)

50 East Washington Street- Suite 500

Chicago IL 60602

(312) 263-3830

Fax: (312) 263-3846

National Committee to Preserve Social Security and Medicare (NCPSSM)

[www.ncpssm.org](http://www.ncpssm.org)

10 G Street NE- Suite 600

Washington DC 20002

(202) 216-0420

Fax: (202) 216-0446

[webmaster@ncpssm.org](mailto:webmaster@ncpssm.org)

National Consumers League (NCL)

[www.nationalconsumersleague.org](http://www.nationalconsumersleague.org)

1701 K Street NW- Suite 1200

Washington DC 20006

(202) 835-3323

Fax: (202) 835-0747

National Council Against Health Fraud (NCAHF)

[www.ncahf.org](http://www.ncahf.org)

(978) 532-9383

National Council on Aging Inc. (NCOA)

[www.ncoa.org](http://www.ncoa.org)

1901 L Street NW- 4<sup>th</sup> Floor

Washington DC 20036

(800) 424-9046

(202) 479-1200

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence (NCADD)

[www.ncadd.org](http://www.ncadd.org)

217 Broadway- Suite 712

New York NY 10007

(212) 269-7797

Fax: (212) 269-7510

[national@ncadd.org](mailto:national@ncadd.org)

National Council on Patient Information and Education (NCPIE)

[www.talkaboutrx.org](http://www.talkaboutrx.org)

200-A Monroe Street- Suite 212

Rockville MD 20850

(301) 340-3940

## **Resources for Caregivers**

[ncpie@ncpie.info](mailto:ncpie@ncpie.info)

National Diabetes Information Clearinghouse (NDIC)

[www.niddk.nih.gov](http://www.niddk.nih.gov)

31 Center Drive- Building 31, Room 9A06

Bethesda MD 20892

(800) 860-8747

(301) 496-3583

National Eye Health Education Program (NEHEP)

[www.nei.nih.gov](http://www.nei.nih.gov)

31 Center Drive- MSC 2510

Bethesda MD 20892

(301) 496-5248

[2020@nei.nih.gov](mailto:2020@nei.nih.gov)

National Family Caregivers Association (NFCA)

[www.nfcacares.org](http://www.nfcacares.org)

10400 Connecticut Avenue- Suite 500

Kensington MD 20895

(301) 942-6430

Fax: (301) 942-2302

[info@caregiveraction.org](mailto:info@caregiveraction.org)

National Foundation for Infectious Diseases (NFID)

[www.nfid.org](http://www.nfid.org)

4733 Bethesda Avenue

Bethesda MD 20814

(301) 656-0003

Fax: (301) 907-0878

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute Information Center (NHLBI)

[www.nhlbi.nih.gov](http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov)

PO Box 30105

Bethesda MD 20824

(301) 592-3246

Fax: (240) 629-3246

[nhlbiinfo@nhlbi.nih.gov](mailto:nhlbiinfo@nhlbi.nih.gov)

National Hospice and Palliative Care Organization (NHPCO)

[www.nhpco.org](http://www.nhpco.org)

[Nhpcoinfo@nhpco.org](mailto:Nhpcoinfo@nhpco.org)

National Hospice Foundation (NFH)

[www.hospiceinfo.org](http://www.hospiceinfo.org)

1731 King Street- Suite 100

Alexandria VA 22314

(800) 658-8898

## **Resources for Caregivers**

(703) 837-1500  
National Indian Council on Aging (NICOA)  
[www.nicoa.org](http://www.nicoa.org)  
10501 Montgomery Boulevard NE- Suite 210  
Albuquerque NM 87111  
(505) 292-2001  
Fax: (505) 292-1922

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)  
[www.niaid.nih.gov](http://www.niaid.nih.gov)  
6610 Rockledge Drive- MSC 6612  
Bethesda MD 20892  
(866) 284-4107  
(301) 496-5717  
Fax: (301) 402-3573

National Institute of Child Health and Human Development (NICHD)  
[www.nichd.nih.org](http://www.nichd.nih.org)  
PO Box 3006  
Rockville MD 20847  
(800) 370-2943  
Fax: (866) 760-5947  
[NICHDInformationResourceCenter@mail.nih.gov](mailto:NICHDInformationResourceCenter@mail.nih.gov)

National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS)  
[www.niehs.nih.gov](http://www.niehs.nih.gov)  
11 T.W Alexander Drive  
Research Triangle Park NC 27709  
(919) 541-3345  
Fax: (301) 480-2978

National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)  
[www.nimh.nih.gov](http://www.nimh.nih.gov)  
6001 Executive Boulevard- Room 6200- MSC 9663  
Bethesda MD 20892  
(866) 615-6464  
Fax: (301) 443-4279  
[nimhinfo@nih.gov](mailto:nimhinfo@nih.gov)

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS)  
[www.ninds.nih.gov](http://www.ninds.nih.gov)  
PO Box 5801  
Bethesda MD 20824  
(800) 352-9424  
(301) 496-5751

## **Resources for Caregivers**

National Institute on Aging (NIA)

[www.nih.gov/nia](http://www.nih.gov/nia)

31 Center Drive- MSC 2292

Bethesda MD 20892

(800) 222-2225

[niaic@nia.nih.gov](mailto:niaic@nia.nih.gov)

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA)

(888) 696-4222

[Niaaaweb-r@exchange.nih.gov](mailto:Niaaaweb-r@exchange.nih.gov)

National Institute of Deafness and Other Communication Disorders (NIDCD)

[www.nidcd.nih.gov](http://www.nidcd.nih.gov)

31 Center Drive- MSC 2320

Bethesda MD 20892

(800) 241-1044

Fax: (301) 402-0018

[nidcdinfo@nidcd.nih.gov](mailto:nidcdinfo@nidcd.nih.gov)

National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)

[www.nida.nih.gov](http://www.nida.nih.gov)

6001 Executive Boulevard- Room 5213- MSC 9561

Bethesda MD 20892

(301) 443-1124

[information@nida.nih.gov](mailto:information@nida.nih.gov)

National Interfaith Coalition of Aging (NICA)

[www.ncoa.org](http://www.ncoa.org)

1901 L Street NW- 4<sup>th</sup> Floor

Washington DC 20036

(800) 677-1116

National Kidney Foundation (NKF)

[www.kidney.org](http://www.kidney.org)

30 East 33<sup>rd</sup> Street

New York NY 10016

(800) 622-9010

Fax: (212) 689-9261

National Library of Medicine (NLM)

[www.nlm.nih.gov](http://www.nlm.nih.gov)

(888) 346-3656

Fax: (301) 402-1384

[custserv@nlm.nih.gov](mailto:custserv@nlm.nih.gov)

## **Resources for Caregivers**

National Medical Association (NMA)

[www.nmanet.org](http://www.nmanet.org)

8403 Colesville Road- Suite 920

Silver Spring MD 20910

(202) 347-1895

Fax: (202) 347-0722

National Mental Health Association (NMHA)

[www.nmha.org](http://www.nmha.org)

2000 N Beauregard Street- 6<sup>th</sup> Floor

Alexandria VA 22311

(800) 969-6642

(703) 684-7722

Fax: (703) 684-5968

[info@mentalhealthamerica.net](mailto:info@mentalhealthamerica.net)

National Organization for Rare Disorders (NORD)

[www.rarediseases.org](http://www.rarediseases.org)

55 Kenosia Avenue

Danbury CT 06810

(800) 999-6673

Fax: (203) 798-2291

National Organization for Victim Assistance (NOVA)

[www.try-nova.org](http://www.try-nova.org)

510 King Street- Suite 424

Alexandria VA 22314

(800)879-6682

Fax: (703) 535-5500

National Osteoporosis Foundation (NOF)

[www.nof.org](http://www.nof.org)

1150 17<sup>th</sup> Street NW- Suite 850

Washington DC 20036

(800) 231-4222

Fax: (202) 223-2237

National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF)

[www.psoriasis.org](http://www.psoriasis.org)

6600 SW 92<sup>nd</sup> Avenue- Suite 300

Portland OR 97223

(800) 723-9166

[getinfo@psoriasis.org](mailto:getinfo@psoriasis.org)



## **Resources for Caregivers**

National Rehabilitation Information Center (NARIC)

[www.naric.com](http://www.naric.com)

8400 Corporate Drive- Suite 500

Landover MD 20785

(800) 346-2742

Fax: (301) 459-4263

[naricinfo@heitechservices.com](mailto:naricinfo@heitechservices.com)

National Senior Citizens Law Center (NSCLC)

[www.nsclc.org](http://www.nsclc.org)

1444 Eye Street NW- Suite 1100

Washington DC 20005

(202) 289-6976

Fax: (202) 289-7224

National Sleep Foundation (NSF)

[www.sleepfoundation.org](http://www.sleepfoundation.org)

1010 N Glebe Road – Suite 310

Arlington VA 22201

(703) 243-1697

[nsf@sleepfoundation.org](mailto:nsf@sleepfoundation.org)

National Stroke Association (NSA)

[www.stroke.org](http://www.stroke.org)

9707 E Easter Lane- Suite B

Centennial CO 80112

(800) 787-6537

Fax: (303) 649-1328

[info@stroke.org](mailto:info@stroke.org)

National Women's Health Network (NWHN)

1413 K Street NW- 4<sup>th</sup> Floor

Washington DC 20005

(202) 682-2640

Fax: (202) 682-2648

[nwhn@nwhn.org](mailto:nwhn@nwhn.org)

North American Menopause Society (NAMS)

[www.menopause.org](http://www.menopause.org)

5900 Landerbrook Drive- Suite 390

Mayfield Heights OH 44124

(440) 442-7550

Fax: (440) 442-2660

## **Resources for Caregivers**

Older Women's League (OWL)

[www.owl-national.org](http://www.owl-national.org)

1625 K Street NW- Suite 1275

Washington DC 20006

(877) 653-7966

[info@owl-national.org](mailto:info@owl-national.org)

Opticians Association of America (OAA)

[www.oaa.org](http://www.oaa.org)

4064 E Fir Hill Drive

Lakeland TN 38002

(901) 388-2423

Fax: (901) 388-2348

[aaa@aaa.org](mailto:aaa@aaa.org)

Parkinson's Disease Foundation (PDF)

[www.pdf.org](http://www.pdf.org)

135 Broadway- Suite 1509

New York NY 10018

(800) 457-6676

(212) 923-4700

Fax: (212) 923-4788

[info@pdf.org](mailto:info@pdf.org)

Pension Rights Center (PRC)

[www.pensionrights.org](http://www.pensionrights.org)

1350 Connecticut Avenue NW- Suite 206

Washington DC 20036

(888) 420-6550

(202) 296-3776

Pulmonary Fibrosis Foundation (PFF)

[www.pulmonaryfibrosis.org](http://www.pulmonaryfibrosis.org)

230 East Ohio Street- Suite 304

Chicago IL 60611

(888) 733-6741

Fax: (866) 587-9158

[info@pulmonaryfibrosis.org](mailto:info@pulmonaryfibrosis.org)

Self Help of Hard of Hearing People Inc. (SHHH)

[www.shhh.org](http://www.shhh.org)

7910 Woodmont Avenue- Suite 1200

Bethesda MD 20814

(301) 657-2248

## **Resources for Caregivers**

Senior Job Bank

[www.seniorjobbank.org](http://www.seniorjobbank.org)

PO Box 508

Marlborough MA 01752

[Contact@seniorjobbank.org](mailto:Contact@seniorjobbank.org)

SeniorNet (SN)

[www.seniornet.org](http://www.seniornet.org)

12801 Worldgate Drive- Suite 500

Herndon VA 20170

(571) 203-7100

Fax: (703) 871-3901

Simon Foundation for Continence

[www.simonfoundation.org](http://www.simonfoundation.org)

PO Box 815

Wilmette IL 60091

(800) 237-4666

Fax: (847) 864-9758

The Skin Cancer Foundation

[www.skincancer.org](http://www.skincancer.org)

149 Madison Avenue- Suite 901

New York NY 10016

(212) 725-5176

Social Security Administration (SSA)

[www.ssa.gov](http://www.ssa.gov)

6401 Security Boulevard

Baltimore MD 21235

(800) 772-1213

Society for Neuroscience

[www.sfn.org](http://www.sfn.org)

1121 14<sup>th</sup> Street NW- Suite 1010

Washington DC 20005

(202) 962-4000

Fax: (202) 962-4941

[info@sfn.org](mailto:info@sfn.org)

United Way of America

[www.unitedway.org](http://www.unitedway.org)

(800) 892-2757

## **Resources for Caregivers**

Vestibular Disorders Association (VEDA)

[www.vestibular.org](http://www.vestibular.org)

PO Box 13305

Portland OR 97213

(800) 837-8428

[info@vestibular.org](mailto:info@vestibular.org)

Vision Council of America (VCA)

[www.visionsite.org](http://www.visionsite.org)

225 Reinekers Lane- Suite 700

Alexandria VA 22314

(800) 424-8422

[info@thevisioncouncil.org](mailto:info@thevisioncouncil.org)

Volunteers of America

[www.volunteersofamerica.org](http://www.volunteersofamerica.org)

1660 Duke Street

Alexandria VA 22314

(800) 899-0089

Well Spouse Foundation (WSF)

[www.wellspouse.org](http://www.wellspouse.org)

(516) 829-8740- Rose Packard

[budnefinnel@aol.com](mailto:budnefinnel@aol.com)

Young Men's Christian Association (YMCA)

[www.ymca.net](http://www.ymca.net)

101 N Wacker Drive

Chicago IL 60606

(800) 872-9622

[fulfillment@ymca.net](mailto:fulfillment@ymca.net)

### **Cancer Publications**

Online Ostomy Community (UOAA)

[www.ostomy.org](http://www.ostomy.org)

To become a member go to: [www.c3life.com](http://www.c3life.com)

Cure Today Magazine

To sign up for newsletters and specific cancer information to your e-mail, go to:

[www.curetoday.com/newsletters](http://www.curetoday.com/newsletters)

Supportive Care in Cancer

Touch, Caring, and Cancer: Randomized controlled trial of a multimedia caregiver education program (article).

<http://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s00520-012-1682-6#page-1>

## **Resources for Caregivers**

Content addresses attitudes and communication about touch in cancer.

(The following information can also be found at: [www.thegoldenguide.org](http://www.thegoldenguide.org))

### **Certified Home Healthcare Agency (CHHA)**

#### **Suffolk County:**

Brookhaven Hospital (631) 758-3500  
Catholic Home Care (631) 696-1002  
Dominican Sisters (631) 728-0181  
Gentiva Health Services (631) 232-6030  
Good Samaritan Hospital (631) 969-8200  
Visiting Nurse Service (631) 261-7200

#### **Nassau County:**

Able Health Care Services Inc. (516) 933-7000  
Extraordinary Home Care (516) 471-9300  
Family Care (516) 932-7799  
Gentiva Health Services (516) 746-8013  
Long Beach Medical Center (516) 897-1300  
LIJ Medical Center (516) 326-6500  
North Shore Home Care (516) 876-5200  
South Nassau Hospital (516) 377-5000  
Staff Builders (516) 935-3737  
VNA of Long Island (516) 739-1270  
Winthrop Hospital (516) 633-8000

### **Licensed Home Care Agency**

#### **Suffolk County:**

Able Health Care Services Inc. (631) 952-0500  
Access Home Care (631) 476-3600  
Advanced Care (631) 391-9670  
Aides at Home (631) 666-9226  
All County Health Care (631) 328-1117  
All Metro (631) 422-2300  
Attentive Care (631) 587-3366  
Bayada Home Care (631) 863-3700  
Best Care (631) 666-2888  
Caring Hands Home Care (631) 736-3073  
Caring People Inc. (631) 870-6900  
Castle Staff Service (631) 421-2857  
Community Care Companions (888) 886-2433  
Critical Health Care (631) 473-4036  
Dignity Home Care (631) 271-2211

## **Resources for Caregivers**

Gurwin Home Care Agency (631) 493-1282

(The following information can also be found at: [www.thegoldenguide.org](http://www.thegoldenguide.org))

### ***Licensed Home Health Care Agency Cont.***

Helping Hands (631) 261-0403

Interim (631) 689-8920

Island Home Care (631) 289-6223

Jzanus Home Care (631) 207-9242

Maxim of NY (631) 382-5004

MEA Health Care (631) 654-5626

People Care (631) 207-2179

Personal Touch (631) 234-1121

Premier Home Health Care (631) 979-8009

Recco Home Care (631) 653-5500

Star Multi Care (631) 423-6689

Utopia (631) 544-0462

### **Nassau County:**

A&B Health Care (516) 938-5225

Able Health Care (516) 933-7000

Aides at Home (516) 538-5225

All Metro (516) 887-1200

Ambassador Home Care (516) 432-3211

Attentive Care (516) 822-2080

Bayada Nurses (516) 222-0092

Best Care (516) 731-3535

Better home Health Care (516) 763-3260

Comfort Keepers (516) 328- 7100

Dignity Home Care (516) 222-6001

Extended Care (516) 932-0900

Guiding Light Home Care (516) 445-9373

Gurwin Home Care Agency (516) 539-2300

Helping Hands (516) 489-6810

Home Care Therapies (516) 719-3888

Infusion Healthcare (516) 292-2961

Jzanus Home Care (516) 437-4747

MEA Health Care (516) 797-1606

People Care (516) 433-2600

Personal Touch (516) 227-3400

Premier Home Health Care (516) 292-1500

Recco Home Care (516) 798-6688

South Shore Home Health (516) 741-0400

Star Multi Care (631) 423-6689

Utopia (516) 334-4807

## **Resources for Caregivers**

### **Non-Medical/Companion Agency**

#### **Suffolk and Nassau Counties:**

Aging at Home (516) 746-6451  
Assistance for Daily Living (631) 724-6157  
Care Connections Inc. (516) 409-0006  
Community Care Companions (888) 886-2433  
Europa Employment Agency (516) 431-4302  
Family First (631) 439-6829  
Friends at Home (631) 968-1300  
Home Companion Services (631) 473-0700  
Home Instead Senior Care (866) 996-1087  
Senior Companion Inc. (631) 581-9000  
Senior Helpers (516) 408-3165  
There's No Place Like Home (516) 396-4740

### **Long Term Home Health Care Program (LTHHCP)**

#### **Suffolk County:**

Brookhaven Hospital (631) 654-7100  
Dominican Sisters (631) 728-0181  
Good Samaritan (631) 224-8696  
Guildnet (800) 932-4703  
Gurwin Jewish (631) 387-2160

### **Long Term Home Health Care Program (LTHHCP) Suffolk Cont....**

Lutheran Home Care (631) 423-3502  
Lutheran Health Care (631) 761-5444  
St. Johnland Home Care (631) 269-5800  
St. Mary's Healthcare System (718) 281-8600

#### **Nassau County:**

Cold Spring Hills (516) 622-7820  
Family Care (516) 932-7799  
Franklin Hospital Home Care (516) 881-7100  
Guildnet (800) 932-4703  
Long Beach Medical Center Home Care (516) 897-1300  
Parker Jewish Home Care (516) 586-1500  
St. Mary's Healthcare Systems (718) 281-8600  
South Nassau Home Care (516) 377-5000  
VNA of LI (516) 739-1270  
Winthrop Home Care (516) 663-8000

## **Resources for Caregivers**

(The following information can also be found at: [www.thegoldenguide.org](http://www.thegoldenguide.org))

### **Other Home Care**

In Home Services for the Elderly Program (EISEP)

Eastern Suffolk- (631) 852-1420

Western Suffolk (631) 853-8200

Nassau County (516) 227-8900

### **Hospice**

#### **Suffolk and Nassau Counties:**

Brookhaven Memorial Hospital (631) 687-2960

Calvary Home Health Agency & Hospice Care (718) 518-2465

Comprehensive Community Hospice at Parker Jewish Institute (516) 586-1575

East End Hospice (631) 288-8400

Good Shepard Hospice (631) 465-6300

Hospice of NY (516) 222-1211

Jewish Hospice of Greater NY (718) 921-7900

Visiting Nurses Service and Hospice of Suffolk (631) 930-9399



## **Resources for Caregivers**

(The following information can also be found at: [www.thegoldenguide.org](http://www.thegoldenguide.org))

### **Housing**

#### **Catholic Charities Subsidized Housing Complexes**

Call for Application: (516) 486-1000

Locations in: Amityville, Brentwood, Coram, Central Islip, Hampton Bays, Medford, Selden, Floral Park, Freeport, Inwood, Oceanside, and Uniondale

**Subsidized Housing (you can call directly to get on a waiting list):**

#### **Suffolk County:**

Amityville (631) 789-3780

Bayshore (631) 665-7100 and (631) 589-7100

Brentwood (631) 434-9540 and (631) 231-5858

Central Islip (631) 589-7100 and (631) 231-5858

Coram (631) 732-6667

Deer Park (631) 242-6667

East Hampton (631) 324-7195

East Patchogue (631) 475-7625, (631) 286-2600, and (631) 475-1800

Greenlawn (631) 261-1121 and (631) 266-5765

Hampton Bays (631) 728-5671 and (631) 728-2242

Huntington Station- (631) 427-6220 and (631) 549-0330

Islip (631) 666-1122

Kings Park (631) 544-5003 and (631) 544-7062

Lake Ronkonkoma (631) 981-981-5212

Oakdale (631) 589-7100

Smithtown (631) 360-6000

#### **Nassau County:**

North Hempstead (516) 627-6433

Oyster Bay (516) 349-1000

Freeport (516) 623-2508

Glen Cove (516) 671-3161

Great Neck (516) 482-2727

Hempstead Village (516) 489-8500

Island Park Village (516) 889-7570

Long Beach (516) 431-2444

Rockville Center Village (516) 536-4343

## **Resources for Caregivers**

(The following information can also be found at: [www.thegoldenguide.org](http://www.thegoldenguide.org))

### **Independent Housing**

#### **Suffolk and Nassau Counties**

Atria Cuttermill (516) 773-8730  
Atria Senior Living (631) 473-8000  
Atria on Roslyn Harbor (516) 626- 6900  
Brandywine Senior Living (631) 531-0000  
Dominican Village (631) 842-6286  
Hertlin House (631) 981-1880

### **Assisted Living**

#### **Suffolk County:**

Arbors Bohemia (631) 567-3113  
Arbors Hauppauge (631) 582-3334  
Arbors Islandia (631) 582-3600  
Atria Bayshore (631) 206-1200  
Atria East Northport (631) 757-8000  
Atria Huntington (631) 549-3533  
Atria South Setauket (631) 473-8000  
Babylon Beach House (631) 669-3323  
Bayview (631) 661-3292  
Birchwood Suites (631) 368-5252  
Brandywine (631) 531-0000  
Bristol East Northport (631) 858-0100  
Dawn Hill Adult Home (631) 261-8088  
Echo Farms (631) 473-0166  
Fairlawn Adult Home (631) 757-7666  
Gables (631) 475-3875  
Gurwin Jewish Center (631) 715-8537  
Jefferson Ferry (631) 650-2600  
Lakeshore (631) 585-8800  
Manorhaven (631) 549-0226  
Maple Rest (631) 589-4840  
Maryville Adult Home (631) 427-7685  
McPeaks Adult Home (631) 475-0445  
Medford Hamlet (631) 576-4264  
Missionary Sisters of St Benedict (631) 368-9528  
New Brookhaven Townhouse (631) 286-2500  
Pearl Gardens (631) 859-3228  
Pleasant Gardens (631) 472-1047  
Peconic Landing (631) 477-3800

## **Resources for Caregivers**

(The following information can also be found at: [www.thegoldenguide.org](http://www.thegoldenguide.org))

### **Assisted Living Suffolk Cont....**

Olsens Rest Home (631) 588-5676  
Ridge (631) 744-9781  
Rodden (631) 525-1906  
Sachem Adult home (631) 588-4554  
South Bay (631) 878-0758  
Sunrise (631) 941-4455, (631) 385-1733, and (631) 289-8400  
Wittridge (631) 588-4755  
Woodhaven (631) 473-3304

### **Nassau County:**

Amsterdam at Harborside (800) 594-3859  
Arbors Westbury (516) 333-6400  
Ambercourt (516) 334-3838  
Atria Great Neck (516) 829-4100  
Atria Lynbrook (516) 596-2700  
Atria Plainview (516) 933-0002  
Atria Tanglewood (516) 256-0088  
Bristol East Meadow (516) 542-0800  
Bristol Lynbrook (516) 593-2424  
Bristol Massapequa (516) 691-0706  
Bristol North Hills (516) 869-1300  
Bristol North Woodmere (516) 336-2600  
Bristol Westbury (516) 333-9828  
Christian Fellowship House (516) 922-6040  
Jones Manor on the Bay (516) 628-1350  
Maple Point (516) 764-4848  
Oyster Bay Manor/Harbor House (516) 624-8400  
The Regency at Glen Cove (516) 674-3007  
Somerset Gardens (516) 576-0003  
Sunrise East Meadow (516) 542-0990  
Sunrise Glen Cove (516) 656-0575  
Sunrise North Lynbrook (516) 596-2377  
Sunrise Plainview (516) 932-5151

## **Resources for Caregivers**

(The following information can also be found at: [www.thegoldenguide.org](http://www.thegoldenguide.org))

### **Mental Health**

The Assessment and Counseling Center of Long Island (631) 361-7389  
Case Management Evaluation Referral and Assessment (631) 853-2995  
Mental Health Association of Suffolk County (631) 226-3900  
Mental Health Association of Nassau County (516) 489-2322  
Peninsula Counseling Center (516) 374-9253  
Project Independence (516) 869-6311  
South Oaks (631) 608-5610  
Yaphank Adult and Geriatric Center (631) 924-4411